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Dear Sirs
A66 Dualling

Response to Deadline 7
The Authorities submit as part of our deadline 7 submissions.

Final Principal Areas of Disagreement Summary Statement
Please see final PADSS submitted separately at deadline 7.

Comment on the ExAs recommended amendments to the DCO
The Council supports the Examining Authority’s (ExA) Schedule of recommended amendments to
the Applicant’s draft DCO submitted at Deadline 5 [REP5-012], covering Articles 53 and 54.

Schedule of Changes to the Draft DCO

The Authority acknowledges the ExA procedural decision, dated 18 April 2023, of the Applicant’s
change request, there are now two accepted changes (DC-30 & DC-31) to Scheme 09 Stephen Bank
to Carkin Moor. The Authority acknowledges the ExA decision and supports the proposed changes.

Yours faithfully

Michael Reynolds
Senor Policy Officer (Infrastructure)
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